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From: "Viramontes, Jessica" <Jessica.Viramontes@icf.com> 
Date: February 23, 2018 at 4:07:11 PM PST 
To: Jennifer Renk <JRenk@sheppardmullin.com> 
Cc: "Mekkelson, Heidi" <Heidi.Mekkelson@icf.com> 
Subject: RE: McLaren - NWIC records search results 

Hi Jen, 
  
We wanted to provide a little bit more info related to the records search. Specifically, if ICF had these 
records search results when preparing the MND, it would not have changed any of our MND conclusions 
and we would not have needed to include any other mitigation measures in the MND.  
  
Happy to provide more details related to this additional info if necessary.  
  
Thanks, 
Jessica 
  
JESSICA VIRAMONTES 
415.677.7108 (w) | 805.748.0969 (m) 

  
From: Viramontes, Jessica  
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:38 PM 
To: 'Jennifer Renk' <JRenk@sheppardmullin.com> 
Cc: Mekkelson, Heidi <Heidi.Mekkelson@icf.com> 
Subject: McLaren - NWIC records search results 
  
Hi Jen,  
  
Our cultural resources team completed the NWIC records search for McLaren. The results are 
summarized below and attached is a spreadsheet with the results as well. 
  
Results summary: 

         No archaeological resources have been recorded in the project site or within 0.25 mile of the 
project site. See below for additional information about archaeological resources located farther 
away from the site. 

         One built resource is located approximately 0.25 mile north of the project site. This resource is 
recommended as ineligible for listing to the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP). 

         No cultural resources studies have been conducted within the project site, but two studies 
cover areas adjacent to the project area: 

o   35004. M. Homan and Alexander, I. 2008. A Report of Findings from Mechanical 
Subsurface Archaeological Testing of the Santa Clara 535 Reed Street Project Area, Santa 
Clara, Santa Clara County, California; and 

o   22948. M.P. Holman. 2000. Archaeological Backhoe Trenching of the Exodus Property, 
Santa Clara, Santa Clara County, California (letter report). 

o   Please note that both reports document presence/absence subsurface testing and report 
negative findings. 

         The two buildings within the project site are age-eligible and were recorded and evaluated on 
DPR 523 forms by ICF as part of the McLaren Data Center IS/MND in 2017. 

mailto:Jessica.Viramontes@icf.com
mailto:JRenk@sheppardmullin.com
mailto:Heidi.Mekkelson@icf.com
mailto:JRenk@sheppardmullin.com
mailto:Heidi.Mekkelson@icf.com


  
Additional information about archaeological resources: While the records search did not identify any 
archaeological resources within the project site (as discussed above), 2 large multi-component sites are 
located within 0.5-mile (east and southeast) of the project site. These resources are both associated 
with the Mission Santa Clara de Asis. De Asis has been the subject of archaeological investigations for 
almost 90 years and is recommended as eligible for listing to the NRHP. Subsurface deposits have been 
uncovered as late as 2010. Both studies described above were conducted between these resources and 
the McLaren project site and failed to indicate the presence of subsurface archaeological material. 
However, the proximity of the project site to these resources may indicate increased sensitivity.  
  
Please let us know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
Jessica 
  

 

JESSICA VIRAMONTES | Sr. Associate | 415.677.7108 direct | jessica.viramontes@icf.com | icf.com 
ICF | 201 Mission Street, Suite 1500, San Francisco, CA 94105 | 805.748.0969 mobile 

Learn how  ICF makes big things possible for its clients. 

  

Attention: This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or 

confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail 

and delete the message and any attachments.  
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Trinomial P-Number Date Author

Prehistoric/ 

Historic Description Evaluated? APE/Buffer

n/a P-43-001731 2005 D.E. Supernowicz Historic

A large, rectangular steel-sided industrial building, ca. 

1959-60. Recommendaed as ineligible for listing to the 

NRHP yes buffer



Trinomial P-Number Date Author

Prehistoric/ 

Historic Description Location Evaluated?

P-43-001030 n/a prehistoric

This resource consists of 10 native american burials. All individuals were 

removed and reinterred by A. Galvan and R. Cambra, Ohlone MLD.

3/4-mile north of 

project area

CA-SCL-430/HP-43-000433 1980 R. Cartier prehistoric

This resource consists of a surface concentration of lithics, fcr and 

groundstone. 

0.5-mile directly east 

of the project area no

CA-SCL-30/HP-43-000050

1939 (1975, 1979, 1994, 

1989, 1995, 2009, 2010)

CA State Parks Commission (J.W. 

Morris, Hylkema, J.D. Tordoff, 

Hylkema, J.C. Jones, Rosenthal and 

Cambra) prehistoric

This resource consists of a mulitcomponent archaeological site containing 

both prehistoric and historc-era artifacts and features associated with the 

third location of Mission Santa Clara De Asis. This area has been the focus of 

archaeological study for almost 90 years. The site was determined eligible for 

listing to the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) in 1982. 

0.5+ mile southeast of 

project area yes



Number Author Date Title Results APE/Buffer

5311 R. Cartier and C. Detlefs 1980 Archaeological Evaluation of the San Jose Municipal Airport

one associated 

resource, SCL-433 buffer

14599

Donna M. Garaventa, 

Steven J. Rossa, Melody 

E. Tannam, and Deborah 

M. DiPasqua 1992

Cultural Resources Assessment for the San Jose International Airport Runway 

12R/30L Expansion Project EIR, City of San Jose, Santa Clara County, California buffer

15935 R. Cartier 1993

Cultural Resource Evaluation of the De La Cruz Boulevard Project in the City of 

Santa Clara, County of Santa Clara

no associated 

resources buffer

18377

R. Cartier, L. Eckert, J. 

Goetz, and J. 

Reddington 1996

Cultural Resource Evaluation of the Santa Clara Pipe Alignment for the South Bay 

Water Recycling Project

no associated 

resources buffer

19072

C.I. Busby, D.M. 

Garaventa, M.E. 

Tannam, S.A. Guedon 1996 Historic Properties Treatment Plan, South Bay Water Recycling Program. buffer

19072a

C.I. Busby, D.M. 

Garaventa, M.E. 

Tannam, S.A. Guedon 1996

Supplemental Report: Historic Properties Affected or Potentially Affected by the 

South Bay Water Recycling Program buffer

19072b C.I. Busby 1999

South Bay Water Recycling Program - Cultural Resources Program, Subcontract 

No. 728106.3024, Monitoring Closure Report - Phase 1 (letter report)

6 associated 

resources buffer

21180 C.I. Busby 1997

Archaeological Monitoring - N/B La Cruz, F/S Martin, City of Santa Clara, Santa 

Clara County, California (letter report)

no associated 

resources buffer

22819

W.J. Nelson, M. 

Carpenter, J.G. Costello 2000

Cultural Resources Survey for the Level (3) Communications Long Haul Fiber 

Optics Project, Segment WS05: San Jose to San Luis Obispo

7 associate resources 

in Santa Clara County buffer

22948 M.P. Holman 2000

Archaeological Backhoe Trenching of the Exodus Property, Santa Clara, Santa 

Clara County, California (letter report)

no associated 

resources adjacent

23084 C.I. Busby 1999

Archaeological Monitoring Closure Report - San Jose International Airport Airside 

Improvements - Westside Public Parking Phase I, PB Task Order 17 (letter report)

no associated 

resources buffer

23934 Jones&Stokes 2001

Cultural Resources Investigations for XO California, Inc. Fiber Optic Installations 

in San Francisco and Santa Clara Counties

no associated 

resources buffer

25173

J. Holson, C. Sutch, S. 

Pau 2002

Cultural Resources Report for San Jose Local Loops, Level 3 Fiber Optics Project in 

Santa Clara and Alameda Counties, California

28 associated 

resources buffer



30599

Basin Research 

Associates, Inc. 2004

Archaeological Monitoring Report, Improvement of Runway 30L Extension - 2004 

(Airport Master Plan Update), Norman Y. Mineta San Jose International Airport, 

City of San Jose, Santa Clara County, California

no associated 

resources buffer

30858 C. Losee 2005

New Tower ("NT") Submission Packet, FCC Form 620, Paragon Mechanical, SJ-

026-01 1 associated resource buffer

33061

N. Sikes, C. Arrington, B. 

Bass, C. Corey, K. Hunt, 

S. O'Neil, C. Pruett, T. 

Sawyer, M. Tuma, L. 

Wagner, and A. Wesson 2006

Cultural Resources Final Report of Monitoring and Findings for the Qwest 

Network Construction Project, State of California buffer

33061a

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

33061b N.E. Sikes 2007

Final Report of Monitoring and Findings for the Qwest Network Construction 

Project (letter report)

identified numerous 

previously 

unrecorded sites buffer

35004

M. Holman and I. 

Alexander 2008

A Report of Findings from Mechanical Subsurface Archaeological Testing of the 

Santa Clara 535 Reed Street Project

Area, Santa Clara, Santa Clara County, California

no associated 

resources adjacent

37032

A. Ruby, S. Waechter, C. 

Duval and J. Rosenthal 2010

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) Silicon Valley Rapid Transit 

Corridor EIS/SEIR, Technical Memorandum, Archaeological Survey and Sensitivity 

Report for SVRTC EIS/SEIR Alternative

2 previously 

unrecorded historic-

era resources were 

identified buffer

38425 L. Billat 2001

Collocation Submission Packet, Paragon Mechanical, CNU3755, 2460 De La Cruz 

Blvd. Santa Clara City and County 1 associated resource buffer

39102 C.I. Busby 2011

Archaeological Closure Report - Norman Y. Mineta San Jose International Airport, 

Taxiway W Extension - Taxiway J to L, City of San Jose, Santa Clara County, 

California (letter report)

no associated 

resources buffer

43525

JRP Historical Consulting 

Services 2002

DRAFT Inventory and Evaluation of Historic Resources, Caltrain Electrification 

Program, San Francisco to Gilroy (MP 0.0 to 77.4)

25 associated 

resources buffer

45989 R. Cartier 2014

Cultural Resource Evaluation of Three Parcels off of Alvisto Street in the City of 

Santa Clara

no associated 

resources buffer

48099 S. Psota 2016

Results of Archaeological Monitoring and Presence/Absence Trenching for SF-1 

Data Center Addendum at 555 Reed

Street in Santa Clara, Santa Clara County (letter report)

no associated 

resources buffer
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